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FORM~A 3LUNCTION COIMISSIOtI

Au d4~4~1* fedj

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b)s

(1) Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

V/ (6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

Signed

date " --

FEC 9-21-77

,-- -A// douk l
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETUR RECEIPT REQESE

Mr. Harry G. Matthews
Matthews for Congress Committee
1007 E. Taylor Run Pkwy
Alexandria, VA 22302

RE: M 1173

Dear Mr. Matthews:

On January 6, 1981, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreements signed by you and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this
matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission.

slo Should you wish any such information to become part of the
public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find fully executed copies of the
final conciliation agreements for your files.

~r ese
General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreements



Hm r. narry G. Hattbinus
r Matthews for 11

1007 X. !aylor Uen ,
Alwca d a, VA I2*S2

qr,

Dear Mr. Matthow
On January 6, 1911, the -_--f-nt"s-os a tfhe

conciliation agr ents sre byou and a ivil penty
in soetleint of a viotatiM of, c 41a(f), a
provision of the rldral I ca O ei C L Of 1971,

r as amended. Accordingly, the fixle hasbeen olibmin this
m atter, and it will become a part of the public reNOrd
within thirty days. mver, 2 U.S.C. S 4371(a) (4) (5)
prohibits any infomatLon derived In connection with any
conciliation attempt fromng public without the
written consent of the respondent and the C¢ission,
Should you wish any such lnformation to boome part of the
public record, please advise us in rit i g

Enclosed you will find fully executed copies of the
final conciliation agreements for your files.

s~ncereiy,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreements

Prepared by Frances B. Hagan:ano 1/8/71
Cleared by HLPonder



in the Matter of

Matthei* Ufor Congress CommittR 1373 (80)

CONCILIATION AGREIU 7.-

This matter having been initated by the Federal Bleotion

Commission (hereinafter 'the Commission'), pursuant to informa-

tion ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its

supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been

conducted after the Commission found reason to believe that

Matthews for Congress Committee ("Respondent') violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f) by accepting a contribution in excess of limitations.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly

participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree

as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and

Cthe subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement has the

- effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(A).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with the

Commission.



IV* The pertinent facts, in this matter are, an fa~)'1 a

1.Respondent, -the KatthewS6 for, C 11,s co

vaW the principal campaign, committee for Harry G0. Mtthevs,

1978 Candidate for Congress from Arizona.

2. On June 29, 1978, Respondent accepted a contributtOn

from the Candidate in the form of a $5,000 loan.

3. Respondent reported the source of the loan/contribution

to be Mr. H. Karl Mangum.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent accepted an excessive contribution in loan

form from the candidate, which loan originated with an individual.

Receipt of such a contribution constitutes a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f).

VI. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended, 2 U.S.C. 5 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.



Ville It in mutual ly agreed that this agreement shall. b

eff ecive as of the date that all parttis.he hato have i

same, end the Commission has approved, the entire agroomht.

IX. It is agreed that respondent shall have no mor* than

thirty (30) days from the date this Agreement becomes effective

to comply with and implement the requirement contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Matthews for Congress Comittee

BY:

ITS: OO

Die
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Harry Go MatthewsMU173(0

CONCILIATION. AGREEME,

This matter having been initiated by the Federal ElectiM

Commission (hereinafter "the Commission), pursuant to nfov

mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out itsw,*

supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been 9Z

Ij%, conducted after the Commission found reason to believe that

Cr Harry G. Matthews, ("Respondent*)# violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f)

by accepting a contribution in excess of limitations.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly

participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree

as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and

-- the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement has the

effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(A).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with the

Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Harry G. Matthews, was a 1978 candidate

for the U.S. House of Representatives from the third Congressional

District of Arizona.



S ind i i V a in t.heamount of $5,000

3. on June 21, 1978, Repndent Aede

principal campaign committee, the "atthews for Con9i't* t,

in the amount of $5,000.

4. Respondent reported the loan on FEC disclosur

reports and named the source and tezks of the loan.

5. Respondent repaid the loan to the individu!Alu

or about August 1, 1978.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent accepted an excessive contribution iin loan

form from an individual in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f),=

VI. Respondent will pay a civil pgnalty to the Treasurer of

the United States in the amount of (4'Iow
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondent agrees that he shall not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.



*ftocti 4t~ 4 Alt 41l parties hete~to ha~b

** 1w ~ai*Q~b pproved .the entiwrl

Z I La9W*d ~repofdent shall haVe no~ now**

thirty (30) days from th* date this- Agreement becues Otiicrti4v

to comply with and impemen*t the requirement contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Comission.

Date~
General Counsel
Federal Election Comission

r G. 4Rtt- ew s

MOM
OD

10&11e ----
I bte /



RETRN RECEIPT REQUSTD

Mr. H. Karl Mangum
Mangum, Wall, Stoops
and Warden

P222 East Birch Avenue
P.O. Box 10

P Flagstaff, Arizona 46002

RE: MUR 1173

Dear Mr. Mangum:

On January 6, 1981, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of
a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(A), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

OAccordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within
thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation

-- attempt from becoming public without the written consent
of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any
such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files,,.

Sinc7j

C a es N. Stee
General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation agreement



wi MIO

Hr. N. arl Mangum
Mangum, Wall, S p.

e" and Warden
222 3.*t Birch AVaime

IP.o. Box 10
Flagstaff, Arizoaa NW2

0li Rs 1173

iDear Mr. Mangum:

On January 6, 1941, the Comissim a0opted
conciliation agre t signed by you in sNlemnt of

C a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(l) (A), a provisio
of the Federal lection Caeaign Aot of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,

c- and it will become a part of the public record within
'thirty days. lavee, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (3) prohibits

-any information derived in eton with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent

, of the respondent and the toission. Should you wish any
such information to become part oftthe publdc record, please
advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation agreement



in the Matter of
MIRa 113(

f. Karl Mangum

CONCILIATION AGREEMEN

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election

Commission (hereinafter "the Commission'), pursuant to infor-

mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its

supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been

conducted after the Commission found reason to believe that

H. Karl Mangum, ('Respondent'), violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(A)

by making an excessive contribution in loan form to a candidate

for federal office.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly

participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree

as follows:C4

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and

the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement has the

effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(A).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with the

Commission.



V*' The pertinent facts in. this matter ar41:

1. On June 29, 1978p Respondent H, Karl *"vm

made a loan in the amount of $5,00,0 to. Barry 66'Nt.

1978 Congressional candidate from Arizona.

2. On June 29, 1978, the Candidate, in turn,, lent

the $5,000 to his campaign committee.

3. Respondent's name appeared on FEC disclosure

reports as the source of the candidate's loan.

4. The candidate repaid the loan to Respondent

on or about August 1, 1978.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

__ V. Respondent made an excessive contribution in loan form

to a federal candidate in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(A).

VI. Respondent agrees that he shall not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue herein

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.



vIII.o it-is mutually agreed that this agreeetrOhU

effect'ive as of the date that all parties hrti h* a

sane,and the Commission has approved the 'entire a ...

IX. It is agreed that respondent shall have no not tan

thirty (30) days from the date this Agreement becomes fetiv

to comply with and implement the requirement contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

/-Date
qY.

2N.:Ma =!6 \c
-Da te A



EORE THE FDZRM EW3COI COISIISSION

Zn the Matter of )

Matthews for Congress Comuittee 1

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Euons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 19,

1981, the Comuission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions regarding MUR 1173:

1. Close the file in the matter of
Mr. Harry G. Matthews.

2. Close the file in the matter of
the Matthews for Congress Committee.

3. Close the file in the matter of
Mr. H. Karl Mangum.

4. Send the letters and conciliation
agreements as submitted with the
General Counsel's January 14, 1981
memorandum.

-f Commissioners Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson,

and Tiernan voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie S. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 1-14-81, 5:11
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 1-15-81, 4:00
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FROM: lissa T. car

SUBUCT: MUIR 1173

Please have the attadbeA Xw distrbUmteA to the

cr COMAssion on a 48 bour tally basis. Thaunk you.



May 5 1980

Mae Frances B. Hagan P7O
Federal Election Commission
Washington. DC 20463

Dear Ms. Hagan: re, MUR NO: 1173
Matthews for Congress Committee

Thank you for talking with me by phone last week aboutthe above
matter, and for sending me a copy of the Notifi2atin -of Real
to Believe Finding which was not included with the letter of April 24.

As I told you on the phone, it is my wish, and I am sure that of
Mr. Mangum, to clear up this matter as soon as possible. I believe
the misunderstanding arose out of my intention to obey the law
rather than to violate it.

To be specific, I reported the fact that I had borrowed $5000 from
Mr. Mangum because I wished to comply with the provision that says

Sif a candidate loans funds to his campaig, and if any of those funds
have been borrowed, he must report the original source of the loan.

Mr. Mangurn did not make a loan to my campaign, nor was he asked to
do so. -he principal purpose of his personal loan to me was to
facilitate the sale of my home and the purchase of another. The
loan was repaid directly and per agreement from net escrow funds
by the title company. Had Mr. Mangum intended to influence or help
my campaign, it is unlikely that the loan would have been secured

C" in this manner.

-- Mr. Mangum never made a contribution of any kind to my campaign,
nor was he ever personally involved in any campaign activity. His

Sloan was merely to allow my family to make a change of homes at a
most difficult time.

Let me emphasize again that my reporting of Mr. Mangum's loan
in the first place was based on my desire to comply with the law.
The reporting forms are unclear as to how one should enter such
information. In this case, the report led to confusion about
the nature of the loan.

Please let me know if I can provide you with any additional information
which can expedite settlement of this matter.

Kindest Regards,
10 dI,, l. O

arry atthews, Candidate 
-+. , ! j~ I
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-s. Frances B. Hagan
Federal Election Comnission
Washington,, D.C. 20463

Re: HMUR NO. 1173
Matthews for Congress Coittee

Dear Ms. Hagan:

I acknowledge receipt of the letter from your
Comnission dated April 24, 1980 signed by the Chairman, Robert
0. Tieruan, wherein any response to the letter is requested
to be directed to you. I regret the delay that has occurred
in responding to the letter but I am in retirement and my
infrequent office appearances were further delayed on this
occasion because of the death in Phoenix of a close personal
friend.

SThe receipt of the referenced letter was my
first indication that my financial daalings with Mr. and Mrs.
Harry G. Matthews were in question and there was no indication
of the facts available to your office upon which the letter
addressed to me was based.. I trust that there has been no
prejudging of this transaction which appears to be indicated
by the letter addressed to me.

After two years some of the details of this
transaction are hazy but documentation is readily available
with respect to the times involved because of recording of
related instruments. Sometime in June of 1978 I was contacted
by the Matthews to aid them in a real property transaction
wherein they were selling a home they owned in Flagstaff and
needed to borrow against the equity in said home to enable
them to purchase a smaller home in the Flagstaff area, and
they were desperately in need of funds because the sale of
their home involved an approximately sixty day escrow.

d....: ' """



*~Cos B~0e . flaSan
ma 13, 19860

As a business transaction the pronosal l
to tm as I was able to convert $5pOO0 drawing 5 nft
a 10% interest loan and in addition, my office would,,'
benefit of the attorneys' fees from the paper work Ow"
The proposal to me was to assign funds from the sale '0 ir

,rhome out of escrow. I felt a second realty mortgagevs
greater protection to me, in that, if the escrow was not
consummated I would still have the second mortgage against.
their equity in the home.

At no time was there any discussion between us
as to any assistance to Mr. Matthews in aid of his campaig
for Congress and, emphatically, my loan was not made aws.a
contribution in aid of that campaign, and in fact, had Such
an approach been made to me the loan would not have been
consummated.

The note and mortgage the Matthews executed and
delivered to me is dated June 27, 1978 and was a sixty day
note that was actually repaid to me about July 27, 1978,
at which time I delivered into escrow a Release of Mortgage
and my funds came direct to me from the Title Company. I
was not directly involved in the second purchase by the
Matthews of the smaller home, but I do know as a fact that such
home was purchased and I have always assumed that my funds
were utilized in connection with that transaction. I of course
was not concerned with that purchase nor was I concerned with
the disposition of the funds I made available under my loan,
which funds were made available at the time of receiving the
security of the Second Realty Mortgage.

I of course have no idea how Mr. Matthews handled
the loan proceeds after his receipt of my check. If in some
manner such funds became involved in his campaign that was
without my knowledge or as the result of any conversation
between us. In fact, the receipt of your Commission letter
of recent date was the first and only notice to me that I
have somehow become involved in a possible campaign irregularity
under the Commission interpretation of the transaction.



b-F Fances B.Raa
y'7 13 1980 Page,

During the entire campaign of Harry G0 41-

for Congress, I had no contact with him or any comit
may have been established by him with respect 7to his c
At no time did I ever attempt to influence or lend any
to his campaign and although I have over the years froM :-
to time made contributions to individuals seeking public
office, I was never solicited for a contribution to assist
his campaign nor did I make any such contribution.

I trust that this explanation will bring about
an early settlement of this matter. Mr. Matthews no onor
lives in this area but I feel certain that he will agre v ith
my version of our financial dealings, namely that this was
strictly a business transaction that was intended to consummate
a property exchange and was in good faith handled as such a
transaction.

Please let me know if you require any additional
information concerning this matter.

Very truly yours,

H. K. Manum

Ct

HKM/sl
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DOUGLAS .1. WALL
PANINSL J, STOOPS
0O46PT W.WAROE1N
*CSALD W. N/AOURS
,JAMS ". LUmDY

1 , O9AN lelCKC[T

RIC0ARO I. CHANSLUSS

July 1980

Ms. Frances B. Hagan
Federal Election Comission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: HUR NO. 1173
Hatthevs for Congress Coomttee

Dear Ms. Hagan:

In our telephone conversation of this date
and pursuant to our discussion, I am writing this letter
to advise you that I am willing to proceed to a settlement
of this matter through informal conciliation, in view of
your suggestion that that avenue is open to me.

It is my understanding that you will prepare
and forward to me for consideration a conciliation agree-
ment and I will anticipate hearing from you.

Very truly yours,

HANGUM, WALL, STOOPS & WARDEN

'I1 K.Mangum

HKM/sl

C-1_ .~ 9
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FEDERAL ELECTIC
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

IUNDPADV TO:

SuDJUCT:

lam =am c mIIV r40%0Jw
JULY 23, 1980

MR 1173 -Interim Investigative Report #2,
dated 7-21-801 Received in OCS 7-22-80,
11:14

The above-named documat was circulated to the

Codssion on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 4:00,

July 22, 1990.

There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

Report at the time of the deadline.

0

to
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In the Hatter of)
) MU qt2N, $Matthews for Congress Committee )

IHjRI I.NVESTIG&TIVZ?21tOT#2

On April 24, 1980, the Commission found reason to believe

that Mr. Karl Mangum violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) by making

a contribution in loan form to a federal candidate. Mr. Barry

Matthews was found to be in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) for

receipt of the contribution, which he in turn lent to his princi-

pal campaign committee. The Commission also found reason to

believe that the Matthews for Congress Committee violated

2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) for receipt of the excessive contribution.

Our review of respondents' letters indicates that

additional factual information is necessary to analyze the case

adequately. We are presently attempting to contact the candidate

for more details.

Datenrl Sounel
General Counsel



J-uly 21, 190

Ms. Fran Hagan
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Hagant

rot MUR 1173
Matthews for Congress Comm

Per our telephone conversation last week, I would like to proceed
toward settling the above matter through informal conciliation.

It is apparent to me that although there was no intent on
anyone's part to viblate Federal election law, I must accept
the responsibility for the improper way in which the above
possible violation cameabout.

If you will set a time that is mutually convenient for both
of us to meet, I am sure that we can easily resolve the problem.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kindest Regards,

S Harry G. Matthews

SS :Zd Eao nr
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FrDERAL ELECT#C
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

V
DATO:

SUBJECT:

MARJORIE W. M)ONS/MARGART CHANEY, -

-MAY 28, 1980

MUR 1173 - Interim Investigative Report #1,
dated 5-27-801 Received in OCS
5-27-80, 12:38

The above-named document was circulated to the

Comission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 4:00,

May 27, 1980.

There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

Report at the tire of the deadline.

0'
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Ini tf@ Attor 

mo~tthews for Congress IA17

harry Mattm aridKarml Magwi]

ITER114 INVESTIGTIVE REPORT #1

On April 24, 1980t the Couission found reapon to

believe that Karl Nangum violated 2 U.SC. S 441a a. (1)(A)

by mailing an excessive contribution and Harry Matthew and

Matthew for Congress violated 2 U.S.C, S 441a(f) for tceipt

of contribution in excess of limitations%

We have received letters from each respondent-and will

prepare recommendations for the Couni 01 onside tion,

Date C
General Counsel

0O
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Ms. Frances B. Hagan
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR NO. 1173
Matthews for Congress Comittee

Dear Ms. Hagan:

I acknowledge receipt of the letter from your
(Commission dated April 24, 1980 signed by the ChgtawE , Robert

0. Tiernan, wherein any response to the letter isreq~ed
to be directed to you. I regret the delay that has occurred
in responding to the letter but I am in retirement and my
infrequent office appearances were further delayed on this
occasion because of the death in Phoenix of a close personal
friend.

The receipt of the referenced letter was my
first indication that my financial dealings with Mr. and Mrs.
Harry G. Matthews were in question and there was no indication
of the facts available to your office upon which the letter

-- addressed to me was based. I trust that there has been no
prejudging of this transaction which appears to be indicated
by the letter addressed to me.

After two years some of the details of this
transaction are hazy but documentation is readily available
with respect to the times involved because of recording of
related instruments. Sometime in June of 1978 I was contacted
by the Matthews to aid them in a real property transaction
wherein they were selling a home they owned in Flagstaff and
needed to borrow against the equity in said home to enable
them to purchase a smaller home in the Flagstaff area, and
they were desperately in need of funds because the sale of
their home involved an approximately sixty day escrow.

ZE:Id V Vil

*1
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in~~~3 Ragan . l5
'Way 13t 1980 Page

aivAs~ a business transaction the proWI r
to uasIwsable tocnet$5,t000 drawing 5V IntlOIt
a 10% interest loan and in addition, my office would4i"I h
benefit of the attorneys' fees from the paper work no0,1.
The proposal to ne was to assign funds from the sale bfl*
home out of escrow. I felt a second realty mortgage was of
greater protection to me, in that, if the escrow was not
consumated I would still have the second mortgage against
their equity in the home.

At no time was there any discussion between us
as to any assistance to Mr. Matthews in aid of his camag
for Congress and, emphatically, my loan was not made asa
contribution in aid of that campaign, and in fact, had such

**V an approach been made to me the loan would not have been
consuimmated.

The note and mortgage the Matthews executed and
delivered to me is dated June 27, 1978 and was a sixty day
note that was actually repaid to me about July 27, 1978,
at which time I delivered into escrow a Release of Mortgage
and my funds came direct to me from the Title Company.I
was not directly involved in the second purchase by the
Matthews of the smaller home, but I do know as a fact that such

C" home was purchased and I have always assumed that my fundswere utilized in connection with that transaction. I of course
was not concerned with that purchase nor was I concerned with
the disposition of the funds I made available under my loan,

C which funds were made available at the time of receiving the
security of the Second Realty Mortgage.

OD I of course have no idea how Mr. Matthews handled
the loan proceeds after his receipt of my check. If in some
manner such funds became involved in his campaign that was
without my knowledge or as the result of any conversation
between us. In fact, the receipt of your Commission letter
of recent date was the first and only notice to me that I
have somehow become involved in a possible campaign irregularity
under the Commission interpretation of the transaction.



, Frances B. Ragan Pag T i
" Kay 13, 1980 Pas* !

During the entire campaign of Harry G. NotI"

for Congress, I had no contact with him or any couuitt##0*t
may have been established by him with respect to his caisUb .
At no time did I ever attempt to influence or lend any ' u
to his campaign and although I have over the years fro! •
to time made contributions to individuals seeking public
office, I was never solicited for a contribution to assist
his campaign nor did I make any such contribution.

I trust that this explanation will bring about
an early settlement of this matter. Mr. Matthews no longOr
lives in this area but I feel certain that he will agree vith
my version of our financial dealings, namely that this was
strictly a business transaction that was intended to consummate
a property exchange and was in good faith handled as such a
transaction.

Please let me know if you require any additional
information concerning this matter.

Very truly yours,

C'H. K. Mangumi

HKM/sl
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1O07 lAST TAYLOR RONWY ALoXANRIA, VA 22302 (703) L I

May 5, 1980

Ms. Frances B. Hagan
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Hagan: re: MUR NO: 1173
Matthews for Congress Comhittee

Thantk you for talking with me by phone last week about the above
matter, and for iending me a copy of the Notification of -L-._-,
to Believe Finding which was not included with the letter of April 24.

As I told you on the phone, it is my wish, and I am sure that of
?r Mr. Mangum, to clear up this matter as soon as possible. I believe

the misunderstanding arose out of my intention to obey the law
Srather than to violate it.

To be specific, I reported the fact that I had borrowed $5000 from
Mr. Mangum because I wished to comply with the provision that says
if a candidate loans funds to his campaing, and if any of those funds

- have been borrowed, he must report the original source of the loan.

Mr. Mangum did not make a loan to my campaign, nor was he asked to
do so. the principal purpose of his personal loan to me was to
facilitate the sale of my home and the purchase of another. The
loan was repaid directly and per agreement from net escrow funds
by the title company. Had Mr. Mangum intended to influence or help

(- my campaign, it is unlikely that the loan would have been secured
in this manner.

Mr. Mangum never made a contribution of any kind to my campaign,
nor was he ever personally involved in any campaign activity. His
loan was merely to allow my family to make a change of homes at a
most difficult time.

Let me emphasize again that my reporting of Mr. Mangum's loan
in the first place was based on my desire to comply with the law.
The reporting forms are unclear as to how one should enter such
information. In this case, the report led to confusion about
the nature of the loan.

Please let me know if I can provide you with any additional information
which can expedite settlement of this matter.

Kindest Regards,

7, / 0~OI LA'O
tthews, Candidate -1c)

-, .. ; 0.
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Mr. Barry-Maw
1007 3. Taylor Run Parkway
Alexandria, Virginia 22302

Re: MM 1173

Dear Mr. Matthews:

The Federal Election Comission notified your
committee in a surface violation letter dated Deiember
11, 1978, that you may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act*) or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26,
U.S. Code.

Upon further review of the information available
to the Commission and information supplied by you, the
Commission determined, on April 24, 1980, that there
is reason to believe that you and your committee
have violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f). A report on the
Commission's finding is attached for your information.
You may submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis
of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken
against you or your committee, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred,
and proceed with formal conciliation. Of course, this
does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
informal conciliation prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe if you so desire.



y Matthews

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) umess
you notify the Comission in writing that you wish the
matter to be made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Frances
B. Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter at
202/523-4057.

Sincerely,

TTMW



Mr, William Pluchel, Treasurer
Mathews ftCongrs

P.o. Box 1841
Flagstaff, Arizona 86002

RE: MUR 1173

Dear Mr. Pluchel:

The Federal Election Commission notified you in a
surface violation letter dated December 11, 1978, that
your committee may have violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as azmnded
("the Act') or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

Upon further review of the information available to
the Commission and information supplied by the candidate#
the Commission determined, on April 24 , 1980, that
there is reason to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(f) .occurred. A report on the Commission's finding
is attached for your information. You may submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant

Cto the Commission's analysis of this matter.

" In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against
your committee or the candidate, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred,
and proceed with formal conciliation. Of course, this does
not preclude the settlement of this matter through informal
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe
if you so desire.



tot *~ 4 UPluchel

alu. Matter wil remain confidential in " orde&
with 2 U.S.C. t 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A)' llilss
you notify the Commission in writing that you wiLsh the
mstter to be made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Frances
B. Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter at
202/523-4057.

Sincerely,

ERT 0. TIERNAN
irman

1Enclosure

Commission Finding

cc: Mr. Harry Matthews
1007 E. Taylor Run Parkway

Tm, Alexandria, VA 22302



W. Uari Mangum• "" -_2 Us #t Birch

Flagstaff, Arizona 86001

RE: MWR 1173

Dear Mr. Mangum:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to
believe that a violation of section 441a.(a) (1) (A) of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
('the Act") has been committed. This section of the
Act makes it unlawful for a person to contribute in ex-
cess of $1000 to a candidate to influence a federal
election. Specifically, it appears that you made an
excessive contribution in the form of a loan to Harry
Matthews, candidate for Federal office, during the 1978
Congressional campaign. Although the loan/contribution

Sin question was reported as refunded, the Act was violated
when the contribution was made and accepted.

We have numbered this matter MR 1173. Please refer-- to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis.

In the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against you, the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred, and proceed with formal concilia-
tion. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through informal conciliation prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe if you so desire.



This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U's"C. I 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unlees
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
matter to be made public.

if you have any questions, please contact ]Prances
a. Hagane the staff member assigned to this matter at
202/523/4057.

Sincerely,

KROUT 0. TIERNAN
Chairman

ekmom



zw the Matter of)

Ham Matthews)
Matthews for! Congress Committee )

CEWIFICATION

I, Marjorie W . Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Conuission, do hereby certify that on April 24,

1980, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

- the following actions regarding MUR 1173:

1. Find REASON TO BELIEVE that the
Matthews for Congress Comnittee
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(f).

2. Find REASON TO BELIEVE that Rouse
Candidate Harry A. Matthews

1violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(f).

3. Find REASON TO BELIEVE that
Karl Mangum violated 2 U.S.C.

CS 441a(a) (1) (A).

- Voting for this determination ,."ere Cormuissioners

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, and Reiche.

Attest:

Date Marjorie T. fmmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 4-21-80, 4:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 4-22-80, 11:00
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DATAft *0Tim' OF TRANSMIZTTAL AR2
By OGC ifa 'N OMISSION_______

SO0URCE 01 SltUR:

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNALLY GENE RATED

Harry Matthews
Matthews for Congress Committee
Karl Mangum

2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A), 11 C.F.R. 110.1(a).(3)
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f)
2 U.S.C. S 431(8) (A)

UNTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee disclosure reports

FDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by the
Reports Analysis Division.

C.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

C" Mr. Karl Mangum made a contribution in the form of a $5000 loan to
a Federal candidate apparently to infludnce an election, thereby violating

- 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A). The candidate, Harry Matthews, and the Matthews
for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) by accepting the
excessive contribution.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(A) defines a contribution as "any gift, subscription,
loan, advance, or deposit of money or anything of value made by any person
for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal office..." 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(a) (1) (A) states that * "P person shall make contributions to any
candidate and his authorized political committees with respect to any
election for Federal office which, in the aggregate exceed $1000...".
2 U.S.C.S 441a(f) states that "No candidate or political committee shall
knowingly accept any contribution . . in violation of the provisions
of this section ."



1.oo '0. cadiat w odisuosed aloan -of te heo$
Matthews The Coiitte noted on the report that the 0 dyo t4.
ori.ginated with Mr.0 Mangum*.

Responses from the andidate to inquiries from the hoXC and tg lnerk
of the House of Representativ~es L~~ie tha- tbe candi4t brOWt4 the
funds from Karl Mangumz, an attoxt"1 and'Mr * Matthew idttly lent

the money to his campaign. fdidate's letters dated September 1, 1978,
and December 28, 1978, indicate that he had repaid the loan to Mr., Mangum.
However, the Committee'sa Year End 1979 Report shows an outstmaing balance
of $4500 owed to the candidate.

Based on the facts herein, we are recommending findings of reason to
believe in this case.

Recommendation

-- 1) Find reason to believe that the Matthews for Congress Committee
, violated 2 U.S.C. S441a(f).

2) Find reason to believe that House Candidate Harry A. Matthews violated
2 U.S.C. s 441a(f).

3) Find reason to believe that Karl Mangum violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(A).

Attachments: I, II, III

3 Letters
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Mr. William Pluchel, Treasurer
Matthews, for4 9o s
P.O. Bok 1841
Flagstaff, Arizona 86002

REZ; MUR 1173

Dear r. Pluchel:

The Federal Election Comnission notifie4 you in a
surface violation letter dated December 11, 1978, that
your coumittee may have violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

0 ("the Act') or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

Upon further review of the information available to
the Commission and information supplied by the candidate,
the Commission determined, on , 1980, that
there is reason to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(f) occurred. A report on the Commission's finding
is attached for your information. You may submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

- In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against
your committee or the candidate, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred,
and proceed with formal conciliation. Of course, this does
not preclude the settlement of this matter through informal
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe
if you so desire.



Enclosure

Comission Finding

cc: Mr. Harry Matthews
100 7 E. Taylor Run Parkway

,T Alexandria, VA 22302



Iit-tthinw fnr tnLawam ;t n 4 44*i

SOURCE OF MUR:

Respondents:

Allegations:

I NTERNALLY GENERATE 

BACXGROUND

1. Harry Matthews
2. Matthews for Congress Cosmittee
3. Karl Mangum

Mr. Karl Mangum made a contribution in the form of a
$5000 loan to a Federal candidate apparently to influence
an election, thereby violating 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) .
The candidate, Harry Matthews, and the Matthews for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) by accepting the
excessive contribution.

C Relevant Reports: July 10, 1978 Report and Year End 1979 Report

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. 5 431(8)(A) defines a contribution as "any gift, subscrip-
tion, loan, advance, or deposit of money or anything of value made by any
person for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal office..."
2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) states that "[nlo person shall make contribu-
tions to any candidate and his authorized political committees with
respect to any election for Federal office which, in the aggregate
exceed $1000...". 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) states that no candidate or
political committee shall knowingly accept any contribution . . . in
violation of the provision of this section."

The Matthews for Congress Committee (AZ/031 reported the receipt
of $5,000 from Mr. Karl Mangum on June 29, 1978, the same 1978 July
10 Report disclosed a loan of $5,000 to the committee from the
candidate, Harry A. Matthews. The Committee noted on the report
that the 60 day, 8% loan originated with Mr. Mangum.



Based on the foregoing analysis, the Federal Election Comssion has
found:

1) Reason to believe that the Matthews for Congress Comittee
violated 2 U.S.C. S 44la(f).

2) Reason to believe that House Candidate Harry A. ,atthews
violated 2 U.S.C. S 44la(f).

3) Reason to believe that Karl Mangum violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a

(a) (1) (A)

Oh



Mr. Harry Matthews
1007 3. Taylor Run Parkway
Alexandria. Virginia 22302

Re: MUR 1173

Dear Mr. Matthews:

The Federal Election Comission notified your
committee in a surface violation letter dated December
ll 1978, that you may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (*the Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26,
U.S. Code.

Upon further review of the information available
to the Commission and information supplied by you, the
Commission determined, on , 1980, that there
is reason to believe that you and your committee

C N have violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f). A report on the
Commission's finding is attached for your information.

WTr You may submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis
of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken
against you or your committee, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred,
and proceed with formal conciliation. Of course, this
does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
informal conciliation prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe if you so desire.



you hae an questions.Pleas. contat , races
Haga-. the staff memaber assigned to this =atter at

Sincerely,



S O TUR: INTERNALLY GENERAT8D

N Respondents:

tl Allegations:

^ 01

BACKGROUND

1. Harry Matthews
2. Matthews for Congress Comittee
3. Karl Mangum

Mr. Karl Mangum made a contribution in the form of a
$5000 loan to a Federal candidate apparently to influence
an election, thereby violating 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).
The candidate, Harry Matthews, and the Matthews for Congress
Comittee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) by accepting the
excessive contribution.

% Relevant Reports: July 10, 1978 Report and Year End 1979 Report

C4
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(A) defines a contribution as "any gift, subscrip-
tion, loan, advance, or deposit of money or anything of value made by any
person for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal office..."
2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) states that "[n]o person shall make contribu-
tions to any candidate and his authorized political committees with
respect to any election for Federal office which, in the aggregate
exceed $1000...". 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) states that no candidate or
political conmittee shall knowingly accept any contribution.. . in
violation 'f .th* pr si ...on weti '

of, 4xL
Co'tt , Harry A. Matthews. The Committee noted on the report
that the 60 day, 8% loan originated with Mr. Mangum.

SOURCE OF MR:



Clerk of th~e Houpe Of -Rpborrowe th funds from *",Magm,1

iUMeiatey lent the money to his caftV*Iqn. ,*
dated Septme 1, 1978 19 27
repaid the loan to Mr. M&IWi Howver, thte C 'nttoo 8 y
Report shows an outs tanding eof $

Based on the foregoing analysis, the Federal Election Conuission has
found:

Reason to believe that the Matthews for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

2.. '1Reason to believe that House Candidate Harry A. Matthews

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

Reason to believe that Karl Mangum violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a
(a) (1) (A).



Mr, * arl Mlang=n
222 East Birch
Flagstaff, Arizona 86001

RE: MUR 1173

Dear Mr. Mangum:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to
believe that a violation of section 441a(a) (1) (A) of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act*) has been committed. This section of the
Act makes it unlawful for a person to contribute in ex-
cess of $1000 to a candidate to influence a federal
election. Specifically, it appears that you made an
excessive contribution in the form of a loan to Harry
Matthews, candidate for Federal office, during the 1978
Congressional campaign. Although the loan/contribution
in question was reported as refunded, the Act was violated
when the contribution was made and accepted.

We have numbered this matter ER 1173. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

cUnder the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis.

In the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against you, the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred, and proceed with formal concilia-
tion. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through informal conciliation prior to a -
finding of probable cause to believe if you so desire.
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Respondents:

Allegations:

Harry Matthews
Matthews for Congress Committee
Karl Mangum

Mr. Karl Mangum made a contribution in the form of a
$5000 loan to a Federal candidate apparently to influence
an election, thereby violating 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).
The candidate, Harry Matthews, and the Matthews for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(f) by accepting the
excessive contribution.

Relevant Reports: July 10, 1978 Report and Year End 1979 Report

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(A) defines a contribution as "any gift, subscrip-
tion, loan, advance, or deposit of money or anything of value made by any
person for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal office..."
2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) states that "[n]o person shall make contribu-
tions to any candidate and his authorized political committees with
respect to any election for Federal office which, in the aggregate
exceed $1000...". 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) states that no candidate or
political committee shall knowingly accept any contribution . . . in
violation of the provision of this section."

The Matthews for Congress Committee (AZ/031 reported the receipt
of $5,000 from Mr. Karl Mangum on June 29, 1978, the same 1978 July
10 Report disclosed a loan of $5,000 to the committee from the
candidate, Harry A. Matthews. The Committee noted on the report
that the 60 day, 8% loan originated with Mr. Mangum.

SOURCE OF MDR:t



Based on the foregoing analysis, the Federal Election Comaisision has
found:

It, Reason to believe that the Matthews for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

2) Reason to believe that House Candidate Harry A. Matthews
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

3) Reason to believe that Karl Mangu violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a
(a) (1) (A).
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TIIROUGII: STAFF DIRECTOR C&" uAKSREVIEWCa ro11 owe P

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR

CANDIDATE/COMMITIEE:

TREASURER:

ADDRESS:

NATiEIWA FOR CONGRESS CO(IHTTEE, AZ/03

Willim H. Pl1h1

Post Office Box 1841
Flagstaff, Arizona 86002

AFF LIATZ(S):" Not pertinent

C ALLEGATION(S):

Accepted loan from
.m individual in excess a

contribution limits

aTE I pa 1PACHMENT(s)

-2 USC 44la(a)(1)(A)
-11 CFR 110.1(a)(1)

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE: Sept. 18, 1978

ATTACHmENT

FROM:

-R



RTS: Al reports within the dates listed below have reived initiaikireiew. ?oraviewed,seAtsbaI.reidIitabafreewFoal 
pos

PERIOD COVERED FROM

I.OTAL RECEIPTS

CASH ON HAND

% 1, 1978
S 31,067

176

TO Decg!ber 21. 97
TOTAL EXPENDrUm

DEBTS S 1012-4
" RISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
Surface violation letter sent to Cmmittee on Dec. 11, 1978

COMMUNICATIONS WTTH CANDIDATE/COMMIIImE:

Telern - October 16, 19"/9

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:

The candidate reports having epaid the loan; .howver, the mountexceeds the Division threshold for review by the Office of GeneralCounsel.
OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:
None

ATTACRIMLVT

114.
#4 -

ATT"ACAI.VT

.17

TTA 77CHENT

A 7TA CI IIT

OTIIER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
TW comittee continues to report the full amount as an outstanding debtthe candidate. . M to #6

S 30,NQ wm

#39#5



DATE

"Office of hgnerre Cumami

TIROUGIH: STAFF DIR 70.
FSF 6

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR

,u~* 

-7 

--

COWLIANCE. REVIEW aro

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: NATTWHS FOR CONGRESS COWITTEE, AZ/03

TREASURER: William H. Plucel

ADDRESS: Post Office Box 1841
Flagstaff, Arizona 8M002

AFFILUATE(S):" Not pertinent

ALLEGATION(S): CIE:• ATTACHMENT(S)
Accepted loan from -2 usc 441a(a)(1)(A) #2
individual in excess of -11 CFR 110.1(a)(1)
contribution limits

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE: Sept. 18, 1978
• ATTACHMENT



PIIOD COVERED FROM .v 2. - 1978

below he zeed: b1. I10

To Dnmet.W

OTAL RECEITS

CASH ON HAD

TOTAL EX" ffIURESS ,31.W
176 DIM la A9A

HISTORY:

, RESULTS OF REVIEW:
t Surface violation letter sent to cemittee on Dec. 110 1978.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COdMrTEE:

'Niem - Ostobz 160 1979

AT7AWMLVT

AT77ACBILVT

.07

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: A 7A CJIE.VT

The candidate reports having repaid the loan; hover, the amount
exceeds the Division threshold for review by the Office of General
Counsel.
OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

OTEIR RELEVANT INFORMATION:

The Cmittee continues to report the full
the candidate. imount as an outstanding debt

S 30.o

AITTCHMET

owed to

APm I
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A~Ie' OL 1977-1978
CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUPPORTINS DOCUMENTS -(E)

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE/DOCUMENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURE-
OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY WiEt&AL C AK

HATTHEWSP HARRY GLEN HOUSE 03 DEMOCRATIC PARTY ARIZINA 1978 cm

1 STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
1976 STATEMENT Of CANPIDATE

2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECEIPT A 1EXPENDITUREP "

TOTAL 0 0 0.

3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
MATTHEWS FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE , W* . 00001w4

1976 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZAT.ION. 
2..*' . 0R

STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT ... 70

STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 27JUL16

STATENENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT. . . ;. • - ,. 27JUL78

46 HOUR CONTRIUTION-NOTICE . "'' ... lU ,

MISCELLANEOUS REPORT.. .4..7 
#IR

10 DAY PREmPRIMARY 7#236 I.359 1JUL7
10 DAY PRE-PRIMARY - AMENDMENT 1L76

30 DAY POST-PRINARY - 0 ... 0 IWT7 - I

f.. £D-.-r JULY 10 QUARTERLY 12.945 9.379 .t "M . -of

JULY 10 UARTERLY ..- - AMENDMENT 
lw" M.

JULY 10-QUARTERLY ..- AMENDMENT 1.Am...
JULY.10 QUARTERLY-. . AMN T:.. .. .AN7s

OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY 60.96. 2aUG75 .

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2

. YEAR END REPORT . . , 4.023 44" 107 41

YEAR END REPORT . AMENDIENT . . 1 7
TOTAL " 31.067 0 3O O .30#-" 0

4. AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
5. OTHER SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ...... . OCQNTRZDIT IONS, TO . EXPENIITURIS

AFL-CIO COPE POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS CONMITER 
i. o:... IN COW

CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS AFL-CIO . '. :.

1973 JUNE MONTHLY 2M00

JUNE NONTHLY . 2500 0

AMERICAN FEDERATION OF TEACHERS COMMITTEE ON POLITICAL. EDUCATION 
IN coR0m

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION.8 TEACHERSI AMERICAN FED'N OF

1976 OCTODER 10 UARTERLY 00 0A

W . .CARPENTERS* LEGISLATIVE IMPROVMMENT CONNITTE -. ,IN . .o $

CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS. CARPI[NTERS.AND- OJO&[RS OF AMERICA

1976 SEPTEMBER NONTHLY 
% I.. , 73...,. 0.,

CNA-COPE POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS COMMITTEE 
I ...

CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS . COMMUNICATIONS WORKERS OF AMRICA
1976 JULY MONTHLY .. 1#000 0

OCTOBER MONTHLY 
100 0 .0 4

DEMOCRATIC-REPUDLICAN INDEPENDENT VOTER EDUCATION COMMITTEE (DRIVE CONNITTEE) tW _00

CONNECTED ORGANIZATIOQNt TEANSTERI INT'L BROT0I6RWOO OF.
1976 OCTOBER MONTHLY .;. 1p900  0 .

ENGINEERS POLITICAL .8 EDUCATION CMNITTE •. . ,iie

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION I.ENSINEERIP INT'L UNION OF OPERATING
. 1976 OCTODER MONTHLY , ., . .. 0

* . GRAPHIC ARTS INTERNATIONAL UNION PCC " |W W
CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS GRAPHIC ARTS INTERNATIONAL UNION

1970 OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY 30. ' 0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1977-1978

CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS - (E)

|RT RECEIPT$
OFfrICE SOUOT/ PAIRTY PRIMARY GENERAL

EXPENDITURES
PRINARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES

DATE 150CT79

PAGE 2

O OF MICROFILN
PAGES LOCATION

EXPENDITURES ON
RAL "( 150 0
R.s LADIE[ SAEIMNT WORKERS$ INT'Lp UNION

" 5O0 0
US N.LECTRICA. WORKERS CONNITTEE ON POLITICAL EDUCATION
ow PLECVt.RAL WORKIt, INT'Lo DROTHD, 
fo- S,

"N=R3 POLITICAL- LEAGUE
-NINECTED RsN"IZATIOI LAsORRS'. .INT'L UNION OF NoA.
1970 JUNE NONTHLY • 1@000

SEPTENDER MONTHLY 1p00
3O DAY POST-GENMERAL 200

OIA NIST9 NON-PATIM -POLITICAL LEAGUE
CONNECTED OANIZATIONiJ NACINISTS AND AEROSPACE WORKERS

1%0UPEIRloAilLY 500
IW . EI IOMASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION CONNITTEE

PmTED SOANIATIONI EDUCATION ASS'NO. V'L
170 MOTE NTHLY oo500

MUITICAL PUS COMMITTEE OF THE AMERICAN POSTAL WORKERS UNION,
CONNECTED ORSANIZATION8 'POSTAL WORKERS UNION
1976 OCTOEtR 10 OVART.RL :• 100

AILWAY CLEIKS -POLITICAL LEAGUE. ,
, CONNECTED ORSANIZATIONS RAILWAY# AIRLINE AND STEANSHIP CLERKS
"97 JULY NONTHLY 500

SUPTEN NONTHLY 500
SE SPOLITICAL ACTIVITY DONATION @SPAD .

.-JNECTED ONANIZATZON* SEMAFARP. INT'L UNION OF N. A.
£975 OCTODEO lSr3LY o000

=aE TELOKR OF &MICA POLITICAL ACTION FUND
CONECEDOSONMZATIONS.- STEEL WORKERS OF. A09RICAl UNITED

It7" OCTODER MONTHLY 3.000

I. . :TOTAL FOR PAT,.
6, 434E1 INDEPEMET

19 v500
INDEPENDFNT CONTRIBUTIONS
DELEGATE CONTRIBUTIONS

CONTRIBUTIONS

AFL-CIO

0

0
0

0

0

BEHALF

zo0

OF
21NOV76

C00004861

17NOV76
10 C00027342

7SEP78
10 C00007922

25AY76
30AUG78
21NOV76

10 C00002469

14AU078
10 C00003251

15AU076
19# C00010322 t

12SEP76
10# C00006338

6JUN78
30AUG70

10# C00004325

6AUG76
10 C00003590

0 0 0
INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES
DELEGATE EXP9NDITURES

TO EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF

30 MY

21SEP78 I 70FEC/089/1794

22 TOTAL PAGE*

P ,**,~* 4

9....

1 78FEC/116/2101

I 78FEC/096/3990

I 76FEC/0BB94521

1 78FEC/076/1624
I 78FEC/084/3;
I 78FEC/097/3

1 78FEC/085/4174

I 78FEC/085/0512

I 78FEC/087/19A5

I 78FEC/080/1914
1 70FECQ084/5045

1 78FEC/067/4467

CONTRIDUTIONS TO

K.

4, ,, '.

6.i 6

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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FEDrRAI. r.IECTION COMMISSION DATC 129
. ... . ... . .. .. . ... .. . . .-1977 -19'80. . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . -

CANDIDATE INDEX Dr SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS - (E) IS 1

CANDIDATE/COMI TT.E/DOCUMENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES Of"
OIFICr SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COiA iRAK 1ATe ts

MATTHEWS# HARRY GLEN HOUSE 03 DNOCRATIC PARTY

Sc0*.- -! -AT ... . .1 "e ... , .' s ,1. STATEMENT OF •A..DlDAT" " ,". **' ,*,. .,"
2. CANDIDATE REPOOtSWOr RECCIPTS., A "XPENDITURES
3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMiTtEE "
''":NATTHES FOR:COI1GRESS CONAITI" "t " " ". t .,s'.,

1979 APRIL lb"OI5ARTCRLY ' - 3A Pi*lCARO,*' .
JULY?10 QUARTERLY" ''" 3A - POSTCARD

4. AUTHORIZED EOkhITlTEES'.," ':'

*6 4 '16 1 9 e - .

• f , 9 o
*q... .; ; ' ',o .

. :" : .: 4. 'I I..

*, *:.**,*.A,"*. . " ''. . t. ', * '; " . . ' * ' "

* , . .. . . : *" "j

.... ..0 J ,o, • .. 9 .

; 9.. . 9 .,, I->' • r j...... .,..

•9 ..., .,. . . . . a.; .. J

* 9,.. - 1..
4. 44*.9*.. 9...

''.9..

'. 9~99*9~9~ ~

V.4.

'~: .~

* . **4* * -3 -*~~ .:' ~ (~
4

J . ..~ ~ *

* .4

ARIZONA 2975

I so cow
IJAN79

S

'*.~

49*
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I Ah kabule a. Tmwsos dwoum ,m.Kimi.
Odts !wnseu Look, RshuM~

Suapporting Line 14a. 15a. 15b. lt.. War 17a. anid/or 18@
of FEC FORM 3

-wi n nfnsrwa fora

MO ofn Cmmdimsll ff Coiakus in Pu
Matthews fQr Congress Comlitte

rr~ ftiae Mw we A*Ue and ZIP Cadstaiw w Of P~iiP aca@sal ow Iansh. Amount of eac' AMONiComittee on Political Education I w alti ~~
8I16 ~th St., .W.. i ae5/9/78 2,500Vashtnqton. D.C. 20006 L_ - 6/1/78 2,500

1CCUPSSc~

Races fo@ ht fnrkor i Sf 409nwili

Fun %one, Mok"n Ajema and ZIP COd, j Principal Plow o @9~111O SiiiftiS Amutifeac Perod
Scottsdale Federation of Teachers i5A e $ 2007375 6th Ave.
Scottsdale. AZO c u a ' n

*Pr ~ameara pG". 01%tw. A we eYe.T-a S 200. 0
Full '9wwt. Mailing Addm and ZIP COds Prinipa Plate of wusmnegas D" £onth. Amount of eact Receipt
Labrer's Political League samethSPid
905 16th St., .W..
Washington, D.C. 20006 cessian 6/13/78 $1,000

01Nfor Cleck of Contributor iS 91ge4IOflo
elgoe a l"111111 13n. $Aw~aa Year-T*osse..-S 1,000.00W %ie. ilig Adrats ad ZP Coe JPhVC00 PIW OfSWWU a imonth. Amount at each RaCiptPull4p". Milin Adeu.Win ZIPCod Pice Vea*rl this PeriodBrotherhood of Railway, Airline.

and Steamship same 6/19/78 $ 500
6300 River Rd. Orpto
Roseamont, Illinois __________________

RaINs fat L Chck ofCotritor IS ellampi OVed
Primarv 0 Gentral C Other Ag*W Ve-opDt. 5 U U _____Full Naime, Mailing Adkirea and ZIP Code j Proicipal Place of Business ate lmonth. Amount of each Recet

CA-COPE day.yevow thrisPriodPolitical Contributions Committee *6/29/78 $100
1925 K. Street, NW..Ocpto
Washington, D.C. 20006

RK*,t fr 1 Ctac& f Contributor is selt49Ploird
aPrrimry D General C Other t Agge"eowTO-Dp. -S 1,000.00

Fui %@t. aiing dodau nd IPCod Prnco Plce t OsinasDate Imonth. Amount of each Receipt
daw. vowI ths Period

I sme6/29/78 $ 5,COO

o Attorney stepon
q1Pr'mar, 13Genrwal 0Other Aggepte ear-wTo- ate. S 5,000.0 1Put Nae.MaingAddes an ZP CdePrincipal Paw ,f Businass Date lmOnth. Amount of each .tecept

Rac~~~p~~ 10,C Check if Contributor is sell em411ployed w .er] ti Pioo3 Primar EOGenieral 0 other Ag e YerTo-Date.- S
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Matthews for Congress Comit tee

DEST AND OBLIGATIOM
0-ppIa'ig LimkNu mb, 12usd 13

of FEC FORM 3

(Indicmt Proimwy or G I I 0cuton for eh Entryl

pop .. of.-. t

Le.S Numbe -

rww eartwo mee to,

Sash nW-bere0 $Wel

Full Nom1. tMeng Addree and ZIP Code of 0',ta o Crriat"

Harry A. Matthews
P. 0. Box 1841
Flagstaff, AZ 86002

~i thbea l;Ik~. Contra.1140 494jl A", of Ol fp" ;
to/ J1/70 ~ c"gn

Ptmav. Geneal Oh,

NATURE OF OBLIGATION 4Derals of U.btl

60 day, 8% loan made by Karl Mang wm. Attorney
222 £. Birch
Flagstaff, AZ 86001

Full Na". Mailing A dess anid ZIP Code of Dielt or Credito Dat, f-unih

dayv. wow I

5,000 a S -0- S5,000

iAossnunrt oalt Oqmil
tbm, Contract.

Aqtrmmn of

PrO Arn General Other 

NATURE OF OBLIGATION t ostaus, of Otil

P-ull Name. Madilng Address and ZIP Codei of Debtor o Cledto, D ate month, o Am ount of Organa,
Sday. vrt I ,bt.Contact.

a a Agreenmnt o
P? ow".%e

CaWa"%jtV.

To Date

Oatstadndng

Ga ace &t
Case of

Ti,% Peel'o

Prrrary General OheS

NATURE OF OBLIGATICN DCP'tIS of Dbll

TOTAL thi period last pop this lane number only) ..... ..................... . . . .

Z].

Cum0atiaw
Payment
To Date

OiatitadtmSq

Bal ance eq
COe of

", Perod

1

St*

C"

CIamulslive

to Oat.

Outstanding
Balance at
Close of

This Period

iS

SUBTOTALS this per od thts po toptonal ...... c .................. £ S

, S . S C' Orin I
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P.O. oft 141
PI~ff. AZ M0W

September 1, 1978

usw4 ,a.f

I2dond L. Henshaw, Jr., Clerk
as nouse of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Sirs ID: 078832

In response to your letter of August 28, the follovinginfomatlon should clear up the matter of a misleadingentry under itemized receipts on Schedule A of my July40report.

I made a personal loan of $5000 to my campaign comittee.oee. I borrowed this amount temporarily from Karl Nangum,and in order to comply vwith FWU regulations Mr. Mangum wasshown to be the Original source of these funds.
Ny September 2 report should reflect the fact that thisnount is MoW outstanding as an obligation of the campaigncimittee to me and not to Karl Mangum.

Please advise me if this does not dirify tthe-n

+Rind 
at Regards,

ftwrl~hatthews, Candidate

7~.4 * -*

Id gui -'e

* *4

A
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i u i'DERALI1 ,ON COMMISSION
,-, " W ;u %x i 911 N1 ,'' .. ,- =  ...,,,,,W: , '  ,"

Mr, Samuel Litzler, Treasurer
atheWs for Congress

B..Iox 1841
Flagstaff, Arizona 86002

Dear Mr. Litzler:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the July 10 Quarterly
Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicating
that you may have received a contribution which exceeds the limits set
forth in the Act. A copy of that portion of your report is attached
so that a review of your records can be made.

The Act precludes individuals from making political contributions

to a candidate for Federal election in excess of $1,000 per election,

The Commission recom-mends that if you find the contribution you
e1% received was in excess of the limits set forth in the Act you return

the amount in excess of $1,000 to the donor. This return should be
reported immediately by letter and should be reflected as a contri-
bution refund ot; your next report of receipts and expenditures. If
you find that the entry in question is incomplete or incorrect, please

- submit a statem, ent which would clarify this particular matter for the

public record. You may do so by amending your original report by
letter.

Please notify the Coimnission within fifteen (15) days from the date I
-- of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have

any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact -

-U-54--tox (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our
local telephone nutmber is 523-4172.

~ "(1 Si ncerel y,* .- . ?,4;:;
Orlando B. PoLter
Staff Director

rir



MATTHEWS FOR CONGRESS
P.O. son 1841 M 2:"'

.RT'.F.~ ,,qaf. AZ 88005
4602779 1930

2! it !..ht-illr 28. 1978 (

r' unu L. flhu:;,h.mi. Jr.
Clerk of tht, r:: f.,use
Washington, Inlls

Dear Sir? re: 4SVl/78-11;i::

I an tespitti'tiiq to a noti:e from the 1i1V, dated
11 December l'7" .m-1 addressed to San. Lit;! 1%,i my former
cairaign treaii'u ,.

The mattt, .- ',rs to an itemized re;y .ipt of S5,0(30
from Karl .an,,,,,. We indicated to the V'r:, ,,n an earlier
occasion that tI,.- receipt was a personal loIn made to
the candidate wit.. in turn loaned this same .mclunt to his
campaign commitit... Our reports continue tt, show that
this loan is oti.0tanding to the candidate.

As you knew. FEC regulations require that the original
source of any I,,.,s made by the candidate to.. his committee
be shown. Thi. i.; why Mr. Litzler listed this receipt.
Apparently, we wi-suld have avoided the confusion had we noted
on eur first re.rt that this was a loan made to the
candidate which subsequently was repaid by the candidate.

I trust that this clears the matter. Please do not
hesitate to let me know if it does not.

Sin ere ly,

a7 es
Harry Matthews, Candidate

I<~2 1

4

7

t~..
Labm Do-Otto

BEI
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Matthews for Congross

,,,,, E_,,,
&Nfto0mLJo.
floaw m fate
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Public Response Assoc
820 North Point
San Francisco, CA 94109

NEATURE OP OGLIoG IOsgu S4ofto OeMI

polling services

A o o W W 1'0e 60 .. 1

L~. IL
3100. 2*0.

Punt. U* aw W %~OW01W
California Planners & Consultants
P. 0. Box 1183
San Jose, CA 95108
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NEATURE OP OftIGATIOE 40baIs of o

campaign consulting fees and expense

Punl ka"*. moe ds~.qLdrvm a"n ZIP cowsof 086W or Cse" m 0.. i~t. Awmu o Or" cakw O"Wm4ngHarry Matthews ft"N. W, TO. cDOWa 0 so
-__mn Th .o e € e302 Nl Verde Pim Th,, ole

Flagstaff, AZ 86001 6/29/78 5000. -0- 5000o
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TOTAL 4 M WhI , *A O....................... S $10.024.
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TOo william Pluchel, Treasurer of 141-0W! I"

nROmI Penny Hams, analyst

DAT s October 16, 1979

I spoke with Mr. Pluchel at his hoamus I ws ble to ontact an=, t t
numbers I had for the committee. l - n dthat I would lik tohvetem
file & Schedule B disclosing the repqament of the $5,000 loan and, a Schedule
A disclosing the loan to the committee f the candidate to make everything
clear on the public record. He wLid he would have to have the canddatee
Harry Matthews, call me. I waited several days, but Mr. Matthews cver called.
I tried tofind a number for him without any luck. I've tried callin-N.
Pluchel again, the last time on November 16.

A
F'
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